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Wall, Treeva

From: Koontz, Lori

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Wall, Treeva

Subject: FW: Emailing: Atkins 001, Atkins 002, Atkins 003, Atkins 004, Atkins 005, Atkins 006, 

Atkins 007

Attachments: Atkins 001.jpg; Atkins 002.jpg; Atkins 003.jpg; Atkins 004.jpg; Atkins 005.jpg; Atkins 

006.jpg; Atkins 007.jpg; Drainage Complaint- 1826 Gertrude Place

Email and pics attached.  

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Johnson, Jeff  

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 8:03 AM 

To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: FW: Emailing: Atkins 001, Atkins 002, Atkins 003, Atkins 004, Atkins 005, Atkins 006, Atkins 007 

 

FYI, this guy is a friend of Jim. Randy is looking into the issue today. 

 

Jeff Johnson 

Roads Superintendent 

Road Operations Center 

12901 County Landfill Road, (PO Box 7800), Tavares, FL 32778 

Office:  (352) 343-6439 

Fax:  (352) 742-3888 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Mcray, Nicholas  

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 1:47 PM 

To: Johnson, Jeff; Burt, Karen 

Cc: Cates, Morgan; Daubert, Tim; Martin, Sidney; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve 

Subject: FW: Emailing: Atkins 001, Atkins 002, Atkins 003, Atkins 004, Atkins 005, Atkins 006, Atkins 007 

 

Jeff- 

We received complaint from Mr. Buddy Atkins- 1826 Gertrude Place; Phone 267-9086: regarding roadway runoff 

eroding property. 

There are no easements in this circa 1950's platted subdivision. 

Sid's site visit did note a need for some storage up hill in roadside swales.  Not sure if you have had negative reaction to 

swale work in the past in this area. 

Mr. Atkins has also called and spoke with Jim Stivender on this. 

 

Please let me know your teams follow up.  I would be glad to assist in site visit to discuss "c" type drainage profile with 

Mr. Atkins and that from time to time there will be rain events where water will come out of any constructed swale or 

channel we may put in our R/W to address his concern. 

 

 

Also got a call from: 

Terry Toole 1710 Morningside Dr.  352-217-5820 Advised that drains on Southland plugged and her yard was flooded. 

She requested someone respond and clean drains. 
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Thanks 

 

 

Nicholas Mcray, CFM 

Stormwater Project Manager 

Lake County Public Works 

437 Ardice Avenue 

Eustis, FL 32726 

nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov 

(352)483-9080 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Martin, Sidney 

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 1:10 PM 

To: Mcray, Nicholas 

Cc: Daubert, Tim; Cates, Morgan 

Subject: Emailing: Atkins 001, Atkins 002, Atkins 003, Atkins 004, Atkins 005, Atkins 006, Atkins 007 

 

     Nick, Here are photos of Buddy Atkins property.          

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

 

Atkins 001 

Atkins 002 

Atkins 003 

Atkins 004 

Atkins 005 

Atkins 006 

Atkins 007 

 

 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 

attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 

 


